From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 5/13/2014 3:20:48 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Hi

| will be in your office at 4:15.

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 3:19 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: hi

Come visit me before the meeting. I'm free before then. Sara is travelling so | need to
leave around 445 pm to pick up my son from Day Care.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 3:17 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: hi

Hey,

What time are you leaving today? | have a meeting in your building with Shelly Sharp
at 4:30pm. | wanted to come say hi if you are around?

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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